From: Castro, Lorraine
To: "Michele Hammond"

Cc: Cluff, Bryan; Hemby, Karen; Ibsen, Bronte; Ruenger, Jeffrey; Sharrard, Chad
Subject: ADMINISTRATIVELY COMPLETE LETTER FOR CASE 3-ZN-2021
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 7:49:00 AM
Attachments: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLETE 3-ZN-2021.pdf
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Case Number  3-ZN-2021
Keycode 88R77
Amount Due  $6,200.00

Please follow the link to pay for your submittal online. If you need to make other arrangements for

payment please contact us at PlanningInfo@scottsdaleaz.gov.
https://eservices.scottsdaleaz.gov/bldgresources/cases/digitallogin/3-ZN-2021?KeyCode=88R77

Thank you,

Planning Specialist

City of Scottsdale

Planning and Development Services
Lcastro@ScottsdaleAZ.gov
480-312-7620
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Planning and Development Services

7447 East Indian School Road
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

March 30, 2021

Michele Hammond

John Berry / Michele Hammond
6750 E. Camelback Road Suite 1
Scottsdale , AZ 85251

RE: Administrative Completeness Determination.
Dear Michelle:

It has been determined that your Development Application 3-ZN-2021, Artisan Scottsdale, is
administratively complete. Your Development Application is being reviewed under the City’s
Enhanced Application Review Methodology, as requested on your Development Application
form. City Staff will begin their substantive review of the application material after payment has
been received. Please submit payment for this application by either:

1) Submitting payment through the online interface for the Digital Case Submittal process
utilizing the Key Code 88R77,
OR
2) If you need to make other arrangements for payment please contact us at

PlanningInfo@scottsdaleaz.gov.

Upon completion of the Staff’s review of the application material, | will inform you in writing or
electronically either: 1) the steps necessary to submit additional information; or, 2) the date that
your Development Application will be scheduled for a public hearing. If you have any questions,
or need further assistance please contact me at 480-312-2258 or at bcluff@ScottsdaleAZ.gov.

Sincerely,

Bryan Cluff
Principal Planner

C: Case File

Page 1 of 1






Iy of
SCOTTSDALE











lcastro
Date


